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(1) The proposal removes protection status from 37 trees, importantly, Craig Webb’s report of 22nd
June (cited also below by paragraph) mentions ‘strong District Tree Policy’ in assessing the changes
(Executive Summary), but I have not been able to locate Waipa Council’s equivalent policy on the
’Trees’ webpage.

https://www.waipadc.govt.nz/our-services/environment-and-health/Trees/Pages/default.aspx

Recommendation 5.1 in Craig Webb's report cited above also says this change should not happen in 
isolation-- is that recommendation not being accepted? If it is being accepted where are the other 
policies for review? Are they on the council's webpages?

The same report says it is not evaluating WDC’s Tree policy (3.23) which I do not understand, what 
is the reason for that?  A WDC Tree policy is presumably intimately related to this issue you are 
asking me to comment on, why was that policy not reviewed at the same time as this review of 
protection by Craig Webb? How is that policy actually or potentially related to this proposal? The 
same report cites the need to use a tree policy (paragraphs 3.16, 3.23). Can you send me that policy 
please to see how it will work in tandem. 

You have stated that the STEM scoring system evaluates trees differently but have not characterized 
the overall reasons why those trees are now not to be protected: more information on what changed 
would be helpful to understand your proposal, for example, was it ‘nuisance value’ or some other 
value? I appreciate that there are three detailed studies available but an overview of the changes 
would also be helpful since you are asking for comment. 

Item 4.4 suggests a mechanism for protection of significant forest areas … is there another document 
where WDC is tackling that, or is the current decision not supported by other policy reviews (in 
which case it may need to wait until the fuller set of documentation and policies is prepared).

(2) What has been the overall result in other councils adopting the STEM system instead of the
RNZIH system—can you tell us what will be the likely next steps, for example, nothing much or
perhaps removal of the unprotected trees seems the next thing to happen? Since the reports mention
both Auckland and Christchurch councils NOT using this system but instead developing their own,
there is clearly difference in expert opinion about the system you propose (even if 36 authorities use
it--the fact that local government individuals may agree on the utility of a policy does not necessarily
mean it is the best possible).

Given the comments in 3.34, what mitigating steps are planned for the attrition in tree coverage?

(3) There is no link in your documents to Council’s finalized policies on tree planting, protection of
heritage landscape, retention of ‘character’ areas which I assume are related and form part of the
overall policy foundation (or is Council considering the protection of trees in isolation without a
global review of trees in overall planning?). Is this issue being considered in isolation then from those
concerns?

Cambridge is  known for its canopy cover (vis-a-vis say surrounding towns with no such amenity). 
Could you update me on the Council’s current or planned initiatives (either from its own budgets/
programmes or in association with volunteer groups) to maintain Cambridge’s tree canopy 
(particularly given on-going concerns about environmental change, the multiple advantages of tree 
cover, the length of lead time before tree plantings produce canopy and shade effects, the need to 
protect children at school from sunlight,  the nature of current subdivision programmes around 
Cambridge and Leamington (e.g. 4.3 in the document cited above, is this intended for future 
resource consents?), etc.
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> Yours faithfully
> Elizabeth Bridgman
>
>
>
> Sent from my iPhone
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